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RE: AAD2104-125 FINALISE --SHC5154X

Wei Chun Kong <weichunkong@transcab.com.sg>
Fri 7/5/2021 11:50 AM
To:  Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Cc:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

2 attachments (70 KB)
image001.emz; RE: Book Value for SHC5154X, Doa 24/04/2021;

Hi all,
 
SHC5154X Net book value is $16,209.60
 
Thanks
 
Best regards
 
CK
 
 

 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal
rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not
copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as
incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be
guaranteed on the Internet.
 
From: Claims  
Sent: Friday, 7 May, 2021 9:40 AM 
To: Wei Chun Kong <weichunkong@transcab.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>; Claims
<claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: AAD2104-125 FINALISE --SHC5154X
 
Dear CK
 
Please assist to provide the netbook value for SHC5154X, DOA: 24/04/2021.
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards
 
Amanda
Claims Department

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2021 9:30 AM 

http://www.transcab.com.sg/
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To: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: AAD2104-125 FINALISE --SHC5154X
 
Hi Amanda,
 
 
Can provide me the book value documents for record purpose.
 
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:31 PM 
To: 'Claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>; 'Wai Yin Ng' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 
Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Jasmine Tan <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: AAD2104-125 FINALISE --SHC5154X
 
Dear Amanda,
 
Thank you
 
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

From: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; 'Wai Yin Ng' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 
Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Jasmine Tan <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>;
Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: AAD2104-125 FINALISE --SHC5154X
 
Dear Denise
 
I have check with Jasmine. She agreed on the repair limit $3,200.00.
 
Therefore, we shall confirm the amount at $3,200.00 (before GST)
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards
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Amanda
Claims Department
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2021 8:41 AM 
To: 'Wai Yin Ng' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SHC5154X
 
Hi,
 
Any confirma�on?
 
 

 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 4:59 PM 
To: 'Wai Yin Ng' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: SHC5154X
 
Dear Wai Yin,
 
Max at $3200 lump sum.
 
 
Please check and confirm
 
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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